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From: Gina L. Turcotte <ginalyn@adelphia.net>
To: 'johnrichardson@nafi.com'
Date: 7/7/2005 1:30:41 PM
Subject: Shift Scheduling changes

Hi John.

Dropping you that note which you requested regarding the schedule changes. My shift is Sun — Wed, with Th, Fri, Sat off each week. Although | agree that something needs to be tweaked
regarding the schedule to make it less vulnerable, and less cumbersome, | prefer to keep my current workdays, although tweaking my hours each day would not be opposed. | currently work 8a —
10p every Sunday, 2p — 10p every Monday, 2p — Midnight every Tuesday, and noon — 8p every Wednesday. | am comfortable with the current schedule/hours but am open to tweaking my schedule in
order to better serve my peers, the program and the kiddos.

| am very interested to see what changes are considered and | would appreciate the opportunity to offer feedback prior to any solid changes being made. | know | have spoken with some of my peers
and they have articulated the same concems as I

Thank you for your concemn and willingness to consider our requests.

Gina Turcotte

In the absence of Who You Are Not, Who You Are, is not...
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